
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

DATE:     June 18, 2020 

 

TO:     All Vendors 

 

FROM:    Julie Smith Maxwell, Procurement Specialist 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 – Flagging and Traffic Control Services 

 

BIDS DUE:    July 1, 2020, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time 

 

This addendum is being published to respond to questions asked by potential bidders regarding 

the above-referenced Invitation to Bid.  This addendum becomes a part of the Contract 

Document and modifies the original specifications as noted.  

 

 

Question 1:  Is it the intent for Line Items #1 – #3 to only include the hourly man-hour rate with 

personal equipment and that Line Item #4 be inclusive of transportation to the site, signs and 

cones? For example: if a 2-person crew is requested, would the contractor invoice the City for 

the traffic control personnel each by the hour plus, Line Item #4 for the transportation and 

equipment to the work site or; is Line Item #4 only to be used when an arrow-board is needed? 

 

Response:  Line #4 includes signs and cones and the mobilization cost so they may be 

billed together (invoice per person by the hour and #4). 

  

Question 2:  Line Item #5 (Portable Message Board) and Line Item #7 (Towable, Mobile 

Message Board Sign) appear to be the same. Could you clarify the difference between these two 

line items? 

 

Response:  Some companies have small message boards that are not towable; this is line 

#5. Message boards that are towable are to be noted on line item #7. 

 

Question 3:  Could you please clarify Line Item #11 (4’ Channelizer cones with rubber base)? Is 

this meant to be a 42" Tall Channelizer with base or 37” Drum with base or either? 

 

Response:  The City typically uses the 42” with rubber base (tall slim cones) for short 

term traffic control. This line is not intended to price drums.   

 

Question 4:  Please clarify what unit of measure should be used for Line Items #4 - #12; per 

hour, per day, etc... 

 

Response:  The City shall evaluate the bid form for these line items on a per day cost. 

 



Question 5:  Please clarify what unit of measure should be used for Line Item #13; per each, per 

hour, etc... 

 

Response:  The bid form does not have a line item #13.  

 

 

Clarifications: 

In reference to line #12: Flashing stop/slow paddles for fog and low light conditions.  

 

The City shall add to the specifications the following: “In any related environmental event such 

as rain, snow, fog, or low light conditions, alternative hand or flagging devices that operate in 

these conditions shall be used. Cost for such items shall be noted in Line #12.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


